



FEMA

October 8, 2021

Shari Boehler
Chief Financial Officer
Borough of Beach Haven
300 Engleside Ave
Beach Haven, NJ 08008

Re: Community Disaster Loan EMN-2013-LF-4086NJ15

Dear Ms. Boehler:

This is in reference to the Community Disaster Loan (CDL) issued on June 27, 2013 by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) to Borough of Beach Haven as a result of the major disaster declaration of October 30, 2012 for the State of New Jersey FEMA-DR-4806-NJ.

On September 30, 2021, the United States Congress passed The Extending Government Funding and Delivering Emergency Assistance Act (P.L. 117-43). According to P.L. 117-43 SEC. 1601. (a):

“Repayments of the remaining balances of all loans, as of September 30, 2021, by the Federal Emergency Management Agency under section 417 of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. 5184) are hereby cancelled”.

According to FEMA’s records, the remaining balance of the referenced CDL on September 30, 2021 was \$1,719,896.00. Pursuant to P.L. 117-43, repayment of that remaining balance is cancelled. In addition, as there is no more disbursement left on the account, this letter also serves to close the referenced CDL.

If you have any questions concerning the referenced CDL, please contact Martha Castro, CDL Program Manager, at Martha.Castro@fema.dhs.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "F. Matranga".

Franklin Matranga
Deputy Division Director, Operations
Public Assistance Division

Chad Gorman, (Acting) Regional Administrator, FEMA Region II

Daniel Kelly, Governor’s Authorized Representative, New Jersey Department of Homeland Security